James Coan

M

From: Tina L. Winger
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2007 9:46 AM
To: James Coan
Subject: FW: freewhitewater.com
Chief,

I don't know if you have ever visited this web site, but I think it is someone we want to
keep an eye on. Do you know who John Adams is? Seems like an anti-government radical to
me. I'm going to dig a little more to try and get more intelligence on this goof.

~~~~~ Original Message-———-

From: Pieper, Samuel J [mailto:piepers@uww.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2007 9:50 AM

To: Tina L. Winger

Subject: freewhitewater.com

Tina,

Take a look at this site if you havn't already.
freewhitewater.com

Sam



James Coan

M_

From: James Coan

Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2007 2:08 PM
To: Tina L. Winger

Subject: RE: freewhitewater.com

Tina,

Thanks for the heads-up, but I have been well aware of the website for sometime now
Although I have a few suspects, I do not know who "John Adams" is (yet). T agree with
your assessment of the guy. He has been taking plenty of "shots" at me, our Department
and City Government in general (including DPW and the Fire Department) . ’

It is certainly someone who actually writes pretty well, but who is obviously very
arrogant, very liberal, and very condescending in what he writes. Please check with Ryan

as I passed on to him some information that might be helpful in identifying who this! might
be. Thanks! g

JC

————— Original Message--~--

From: Tina L. Winger

Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2007 9:46 AM
To: James Coan

Subject: FW: freewhitewater.com

Chief,

I don't know if you have ever visited this web site, but I think it is someone we want to
keep an eye on. Do you know who John Adams 1s? Seems like an anti-government radical to
me. I'm going to dig a little more to try and get more intelligence on this goof,

Tina

----- Original Message-----

From: Pieper, Samuel J [mailto:piepers@uww.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, Bugust 01, 2007 9:50 AM

To: Tina L. Winger

Subject: freewhitewater.com

Tina,

Take a look at this site if you havn't already.

freewhitewater.com

Sam





